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TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Dr. Ryan C. Hendrickson, Acting Dean
SUBJECT: Executive Action
DATE: September 27, 2021

Effective Date: Fall 2022
Request:
1. Renumber KSR 5000 to KSR 5055.

2. Renumber KSR 5005 to KSR 5050.

See attached.



Eastern lllinois University

Kinesiology, Sport, and Recreation Department

To: Ryan Hendrickson, Dean, College of Health and Human Services
From: Mark Kattenbraker, Chair, Kinesiology, Sport, and Recreation
Date: September 23, 2021

Re: Executive Action Request

Effective Date: Fall 2022

Action requested:

Change two graduate course numbers as indicated below:

KSR 5000 becomes KSR 5055

KSR 5005 becomes KSR 5050

Rationale:

All KSR graduate students must take a two-course sequence when they begin the program: KSR
5000 — Research Methods in Kinesiology, Sport, and Recreation, and KSR 5005 — Literature
Review in Kinesiology and Sport Studies. KSR 5000 is typically taught in the fall semester; KSR
5005 is typically taught in the spring semester.

The KSR Graduate Faculty recently met and agreed that the content of KSR 5000 — Research
Methods in Kinesiology, Sport, and Recreation should be taught after the content in KSR 5005 —
Literature Review in Kinesiology and Sport Studies.

The simplest change would be to swap the semesters in which these courses are taught (e.g.
KSR 5005 in fall, KSR 5000 in spring). However, to avoid confusion due to non-sequential course
numbers, it has been proposed to renumber each of these courses. Thus, we are requesting
the renumbering of KSR 5000 to KSR 5055, and KSR 5005 to KSR 5050.

The Registrar’s office has indicated the proposed numbers are available for use.



